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Memo
To: City Commission
From: Peggy Merriss, City Manager @‘,_m Ut

Date: December 14, 2018
Re: 2019 City Commission Meeting Dates

Following is a proposed schedule for 2019 City Commission Meetings, taking into account City
Holidays. It is proposed that the City Commission consider postponing the February 19, 2019
meeting to February 25, 2019 to account for winter break and eliminating the July 1, 2019
meeting in order to have a summer break. If circumstances require, the City Commission can
always have a called meeting to address necessary business.

Monday, January 7th Menday—July-1st (No Meeting)
Tuesday, January 22nd Monday, July 15th
Monday, February 4th Monday, August 5th
Monday, February 25th Monday, August 19th
Monday, March 4th Tuesday, September 3rd
Monday, March 18th Monday, September 16th
Monday, April 1st Monday, October 7th
Monday, April 15th Monday, October 21st
Monday, May 6th Monday, November 4th
Monday May 20th Monday, November 18th
Monday, June 3rd Monday, December 2nd
Monday, June 17th Monday, December 16th
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